## Judith Chan: Freelance Location Manager / Assistant Location Manager

Summary Email: getjudithchan@gmail.com Mobile: 07780 330 758 Age: 39 Full Clean UK Driving Licence with Own Vehicle Enhanced DBS Checked (Dec 2021) References available on request **Kit Available In House** Location Signs Pop Up Bins Traffic Cones Tennis Balls Laminated signs made available on request

## **Professional Profile**

Hello! I'm Judith and I have over 10 years experience covering many aspects of film and TV production. I have worked as a Location Manager / Assistant Location Manager on a variety of commercials as well as Location Scouting for a branded launch event.

My most recent project was working as a Location Manager for Square, the payment terminal. I was responsible for arranging parking dispensations and film permits, organising unit bases and arranging truck access at central Manchester locations.

I was the Location Manager for the BBC docu drama Uncanny with multiple unit bases, production vehicles, honey wagons and security.

I was Location Manager for a McDonalds Commercial featuring Manchester City player Kevin De Bruyne. I was responsible for location scouting, organising parking arrangements, security, liaising with the franchisee, ordering location supplies and working with the wider production team.

I hold a full UK clean driving licence that I have held for over 20 years and have driven vans, 9 seater vehicles and a range of other vehicles including left hand drive, manual and automatic.

I also work as a videographer and film smaller community based projects, as well as event based filming and music videos. I own my own camera, lighting and sound equipment.

I am a good communicator, work well as part of a team and am very enthusiastic. I have a wide range of experience working with multiple film crews varying in size and am highly adaptable to any situation. I have worked on a range of projects in many roles since the end of 2012 and am looking forward to working with new people and embracing new challenges!

Fun fact - I have been on the BBC show Pointless as a contestant with a fellow filmmaking friend!

## **Location Credits**

Production	Company	Role	Production Dates	HOD	Type of Content
Square Big in Restaurants	Exell	Location Manager	Jan 2024	Darren Sinnott Production Manager	Commercial
Google Shauna Coxsey	1stAveMachine London	Assistant Location Manager	29 Aug - 1 Sep 2023	Jasen Grindrod Location Manager	Commercial
Uncanny	BBC Studios	Location Manager	June 2023	Lou Gallagher Line Producer	Documentary TV
Live Eurovision TV Show at Liverpool Docks	NDR ARD 1 (German TV Station)	Location Scout	20 & 21 Mar 2023	Stefanie Stradmann	Eurovision Live TV Location
McDonalds: VIP / Napkin	Manchester Fixer	Location Manager	27 Jan - 16 Feb 2023	Nick Middleton Production Manager	Commercial
Rockstar Event, Manchester	UK Fixer / Truant	Location Scout / Location Researcher	12 - 19 Jan 2023	Jasen Grindrod UK Fixer	Brand Launch Event
Blippi TV Shoot	UK Fixer	Location Scout & Location Assistant	9 - 14 Sep 2022	Jasen Grindrod UK Fixer	TV
People's Postcode Lottery	Gleam Studios	Assistant Location Manager	26 - 29 Jun 2022	Jasen Grindrod Location Manager	Commercial
Numark	Craft	Assistant Location Manager	5 - 20 Apr 2022	Jasen Grindrod Location Manager	Commercial
Bensons for Beds	Girl & Bear	Assistant Location Manager	15 - 23 Jun 2021	Jasen Grindrod Location Manager	Commercial
Julian Douglas - IPA	VCCP	Assistant Location Manager	19 Mar 2021	Jasen Grindrod Location Manager	Online Content
Microsoft Teams	UK Fixer	Location Assistant / Driver	25 - 27 Feb 2020	Jasen Grindrod Local Producer	Online Content
JD Sports	Agile Films	Location Assistant	22 Aug & 10 Sep 2019	Jasen Grindrod Location Manager	Commercial
The Worst Witch	BBC Children's Productions	Location Marshall	23 May 2019	Matt Green Location Manager	Drama

Previous Employment					
Acoustic Consultant Arup Acoustics, Manchester, Full-Time	Jun 2008 – Jul 2012				
Environmental Scientist Wardell Armstrong, Leigh, Full-Time	Nov 2006 – May 2008				
Additional Training					
Creative Industries Safety Passport Training provided through BECTU	Feb 2017				
Production Manager - 3 Day Training Course Training provided by Alias Training	Dec 2015				
Education					
Salford University Institute of Acoustics Diploma in Noise and Vibration Control	Sep 2008 – Jul 2009				
Lancaster University Bsc(Hons) Environmental Science - 2.1	Oct 2003 – Jul 2006				
Westhoughton Sixth Form A Levels in Chemistry (A), General Studies (A), Geology (A), Physics (B) AS Level in Information Communication Technology (A)	Sep 2001 – Jul 2003				
Westhoughton High School 10 GCSE's 3 A*'s and 7 A's	Sep 1996 – Jul 2001				